



## Peter Mant

Year of call: 2006

Email: peter.mant@39essex.com

Phone: +44 (0)20 7832 1111

*“Peter’s insight and instincts are superb, and he is extremely ‘user friendly’.”* The Legal 500 2023

*“He’s absolutely outstanding, very intelligent and knows the field backwards.”* Chambers and Partners 2022

Peter Mant specialises in administrative law, mental capacity, and regulatory law. He is ranked as a leading junior in The Legal 500 and Chambers and Partners where he is described an “excellent advocate”, “calm in the eye of the storm” and “great on his feet”.

His broad practice spans most areas governed by public law, regulation and human rights. He is a strong advocate, who appears regularly in the High Court, Court of Protection and other tribunals. Clients include individual claimants and non-governmental organisations (NGOs), central and local government departments, and national regulators.

## Areas of expertise

Administrative and Public

Regulatory and Disciplinary

Court of Protection and Medical Treatment

Inquiries and Investigations

Costs and Litigation Funding

## Inquiries and Investigations

---

Peter acts and advises in major investigations, inquiries and inquests.

### Cases of note:

- **Local Authority IDSC** - Acting as legal advisor to a local authority considering disciplinary allegations and grievances against its most senior officers.
- **Infected Blood Inquiry** - Acting for past trustees of the haemophilia society.
- **Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse** - Representing core participant in the

Archdiocese of Birmingham case study.

- **Inquest into the Death of Cheryl James** - Acting for family of young soldier who died at Deepcut barracks.
- **E.coli Public Inquiry** - Representing the Food Standards Authority in inquiry into outbreak of E.coli in schools in South Wales.

## Recommendations

---

Peter is recommended as a leading junior in Administrative and Public Law, Court of Protection and Community Care, and Professional Disciplinary and Regulatory Law, in The Legal 500. He is ranked in Court of Protection: Health and Welfare, and Professional Discipline, in Chambers and Partners.

*"Peter is an excellent advocate, has exceptional judgement and presents complex matters in an accessible manner."* – Chambers and Partners 2023

*"Peter is great on his feet. He is clear, concise and puts points across really well."* – Chambers and Partners

*"An excellent advocate. He is calm [and] super bright."* Chambers and Partners 2022

*"He's absolutely outstanding, very intelligent and knows the field backwards."* Chambers and Partners 2022

*"He is exceedingly bright and has a very calm, unflappable manner. Clients love his understanding of their needs and priorities."* Chambers and Partners 2020

*"He has an encyclopaedic knowledge of professional disciplinary case law."* The Legal 500 2020

*"Extremely knowledgeable and pragmatic. He has a very calm and approachable manner."* Chambers and Partners 2019

*"Outstanding technically and very persuasive in court."* Chambers and Partners 2018

*"Highly intelligent and delightful to deal with."* Chambers and Partners 2018

*"A go-to junior, he has excellent judgement and is a pleasure to work with."* Chambers and Partners 2017

*"He is incredibly intelligent, yet very practical."* Chambers and Partners 2016

*"Technically excellent, he has a persuasive manner in court, and is calm and quietly confident."* Chambers and Partners 2015

## Memberships

---

- Administrative Law Bar Association (ALBA)
- Association of Regulatory and Disciplinary Layers (ARDL)
- Court of Protection Bar Association (CPBA)
- Human Rights Lawyers Association (HRLA)
- Justice

## Qualifications

---

### Education

- College of Law, Bar Vocational Course, 2005-2006
- City University, CPE, 2004-2005
- Churchill College, Cambridge, BA History, 2000-2003
- Scholarships and prizes
- Pegasus Scholarship for work at ECtHR 2009

- Inner Temple Prize for outstanding BVC result 2006
- Inner Temple Major Scholarship for BVC 2005
- Inner Temple Major Scholarship for CPE 2004

## Additional information

---

### Publications

- The Regulation of Healthcare Professionals: *Law Principles and Process*, 2nd Ed, Sweet & Maxwell 2019
- *Disciplinary and Regulatory Proceedings*, 10th Ed, Lexis Nexis 2019
- *Current Law Statutes: Annotations to the Health Act 2009*, Sweet & Maxwell 2010
- *The Law of Human Rights*, 2nd Ed, Oxford University Press 2009

### Other Positions

- Islington Law Centre Management Committee: 2011-2019
- Lawyer to the Registry of the European Court of Human Rights: 2009-2010
- Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees: 2004
- Long-suffering supporter of Oxford United F.C.

### Pro Bono

Peter is very happy to accept pro bono instruction where appropriate. In the past, he has worked with legal charities and non-governmental organisations including Liberty, Islington Law Centre and the Anti-Trafficking and Labour Exploitation Unit (ATLEU). He acted in one of ATLEU's first cases on behalf of a migrant domestic worker, securing an award of over £80,000 for a woman who had been abused, discriminated against and forced to work unpaid for several years.

---

#### London

81 Chancery Lane,  
London  
WC2A 1DD  
Tel: +44 (0)20 7832 1111  
DX: London/Chancery Lane 298  
Fax: +44 (0)20 7353 3978

#### MANCHESTER

82 King Street,  
Manchester  
M2 4WQ  
Tel: +44 (0)16 1870 0333  
Fax: +44 (0)20 7353 3978

#### SINGAPORE

Maxwell Chambers,  
28 Maxwell Road,  
WC2A 1DD  
04-03 & 04-04, Maxwell Chamber  
Suites  
Singapore 069120  
Tel: +65 6320 9272

#### KUALA LUMPUR

#02-9, Bangunan Sulaiman  
Jalan Sultan Hishamuddin,  
50000 Kuala Lumpur,  
Malaysia  
Tel: +60 32 271 1085

BARRISTERS • ARBITRATORS • MEDIATORS

clerks@39essex.com • DX: 298 London/Chancery Lane • 39essex.com